## **Nicola Jane Northway**



Born on:10.01.65Nationality:BritishResident in:Bath, UKIndependence:

## Expertise

Extensive experience operating at senior levels; senior executive in a large listed company, General Counsel at a regulator and a partner in a global law firm. Strong analytical skills built on legal training, with focus on governance, competition, regulation, investigations, risk management and management of complex projects for large organisations in the public and private sector.

## **Professional Career**

September 2016 – December 2019 -)	Equity Partner, Baker McKenzie. LLP (London office
July 2004 – July 2016 -	Managing Director, Global Competition Team, Barclays Legal, Barclays Bank plc
October 2000 – February 2004	General Counsel, Office of Gas and Electricity Markets (Ofgem)
February 2000 – October 2000	Partner, Trowers & Hamlins, Solicitors
1991 – 1999	Various in house and private practice roles

## **Qualifications and Education**

2016	Admitted as a solicitor of the Republic of Ireland
15 March 1999	Admitted as a solicitor of England and Wales
November 1989	Called to the Bar of England and Wales
1991 – 1993	University College London, LLM, European Law
1989 – 1991	Training including stages/internships in the European Institutions
1998 – 1989	The Inns of Court School of Law, Bar Examinations
1985 – 1988	Trent Polytechnic (Nottingham), LLB (Hons)
1978 – 1983	Longbenton High School, Newcastle upon Tyne